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Fraud on the Court or, in the Alternative, Amended Motion for a New Trial)
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From: I
Sent: Friday, Octaber 12, 2012 1134 AM
To: David Houston

Subjec © RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

{ have viewed all materials and am now able to speak more substantively.

Call at your convenience.

Pliong Fax i

I Temai l

b6 -2, 4
b7c -2, 4

The information. in this elecironic mail message is confidential and for use of oaly the named recipient. The information may be
protected by privilege, work product immunity or other applicatle fave. If you are not the iniended recipient the retention,
dissemination, disiritmtion or copying of this ¢-muail message is strictly prohibited. If yoy receive this message in error please notify us

imvmediately af or by e-mail at] ]

From: David Houston [mailto:dhouston@houstonatiaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:36 P4

Toj |
Subject: RE; Rulk Hogan Tape

{ will get this to David and we can make a plan from there

l?o

David R, Houston, Esq.
432 Court Strest
Reno, NV 89501
775-786-4188
775-786-5091 FAX

be -2, 4
b7C -2,

Tha Irdormation Dotzioast in s ransmizaion Sidy conlal privilaged and confidentist infommattan. 1 is intonciedt onty fur the uze of the pesunist navred abave. I you ste not e istensied teopieny, you

g Pevaby notifad thad any seview, disseminalion, diSlbLLoN oF dupkeation of this COMMRNCEN IS staictly peoiviiied. # you we nak
dewtroy #i coples of the oRginal messege, :

Tax Advics Disclasdrs:. To ensure complanced with raguiraments tnpased by the IRS wader Sircitar 233, we kiors pouthatany U8,
anschmants), wnisss ofsawise spaciically sIated, was nul inferdad o writton 10 be vead, And cannst ba Lsec, kv Y@ purposs of {13
rearkeling o reoMmanding lo anothr party wuy mattars adurdsseg heren.

the intended retipiant, flaase contbol the sender by rapy bnaitens

faterat iny advics cuntained i (s oxmaunicalion {iscuding ary
Byojting sevisilies under i ernal Raverue COGR: Or (2 promoting.

From]
Sent: Wednesday, Oconer 10, ZULL 2333 PW
Fo: David Houston

Subject: Re: Hulk Hogan Tape

GAWKER-9

4



b
IS

I have been asked to represent the rights holder of the footage. 1 am considering representing the possessor of
the tapes buf would like to discuss this matter prior to my engagement.

Sent from my mobile device.

On Oct 10, 2012, at 2:30 PM, “David Houston" <dhouston@houstonatiaw com> wrote:

FOAHOZ012 230 PM

Mr. Houston is anaware of whom vou might be. Could you please give us more information as to what you need
and/or have re. Hulk Hogan tape.

Thank you

[m—mj“ rely,
| Lo b6 -2, 4
bIC -2, 4

David R. Huouston, Bsgq.

432 Court Strest

Reno, NV 85301

775-786-4188

773-786-5091 FAX

The informatien contained in this transmission may conlain privifeged and confidential information. Ités ntended
mﬁy for the use of the persa}n(a\ ramed above. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any’
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this commumication is sirictly prohibited. I vou are not the
intended recipient, pleass contact the sender by reply email and destroy 3l copies of the original message.

Tax Advice Disclosure: Tcs ‘ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Ciroular 230, we inforn
you that any U.S, federal tax advice. coatained in this commaunication (including sny attachunents), unleas othenwise,
specifically stated, was not infended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {1} avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or ¢ 2} promoting, marketing or recomme nding to armther party any
matters addressed lerein,

eomenf Jrioinal Bdecgnoe.

From

Sent: Wednesday, OCtODer {0, 2012 2. 1% P
To: David Houston

Rubject; Hulk Hogan Tape

Please call me regarding above.

Sent from my mobie device,

GAWKER-10



